Agenda Item IV.3

From: Ian Albinson

To: Bristol Town Administrator; jbouvier@nbmvt.com; Bristol Clerk
Subject: Tues 28 Agenda item

Date: Thursday, May 23, 2024 10:42:18 AM

Hi Val,

Please add an ARPA funds request to Tuesday's agenda.

This would support the EV charging Level 3 grant application for Bristol.
Total Amount $12,000 for property owner compensation over five years. Payments would be
split yearly at $2400, with a larger lump sum at the end of 2026.

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
—lan

Ian Albinson, Selectboard Member
Town of Bristol

Please note this email message, along with any response or reply, may be considered a public record subject to disclosure
under the Vermont Public Records Law (1 V.S.A. §§ 315-320).
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